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Clyde River Education Council
Clyde River, NW.T. XOA OEO
Telephone: (819) 924-6309

Ipeelee Kilabuk
Member of Legislative Assembly

Representing Central Baffin
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Re: Minister of Education plan to cut teaching positions

It is our understanding that if the Minister of Education goes ahead with

his plan to cut teaching positions that we may loose a teaching position in our
school. This would mean that we would be forced to cancell either our Community

high school program or our Community Occupation Program. Both of these programs

are very important to Clyde River. We have worked hard to estabilish them

We fell that an alternative to cutting positions should be found

cc: Joe Enook, Chairman

Sincerely,
Jsic RiCcidary

Isac Killiktee

Chairman
CEC, Clyde.River

Baffin Divisional Board of Education




